

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ONE HUNDRED AND SIXTH LEGISLATURE

Legislative Document

No. 469

H. P. 354

House of Representatives, January 30, 1973

Referred to the Committee on Liquor Control. Sent up for concurrence and ordered printed.

E. LOUISE LINCOLN, Clerk

Presented by Mr. Stillings of Berwick.

STATE OF MAINE

IN THE YEAR OF OUR LORD NINETEEN HUNDRED
SEVENTY-THREE

AN ACT Relating to Liquor Licensee Records.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. R. S., T. 28, § 351, amended. The last sentence of the first paragraph of section 351 of Title 28 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

All such records shall be open to the commission ~~or~~, its representative ~~or~~ representatives of the Bureau of Liquor Enforcement of the Department of Public Safety at any time and the commission ~~or~~, its representatives ~~or~~ representatives of said Bureau of Liquor Enforcement shall have the right to make copies thereof which may be used as evidence of violation of this section.

Sec. 2. R. S., T. 28, § 351, amended. The 2nd paragraph of section 351 of Title 28 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

No licensee shall refuse the commission ~~or~~, its representatives ~~or~~ representatives of said Bureau of Liquor Enforcement the right at any time completely to inspect the entire licensed premises or to audit the books and records of the licensee.

STATEMENT OF FACT

The purpose of this bill is to make licensee records available to liquor enforcement officials who are now located within the Department of Public Safety.